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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 9:25 AM
To: 'erick@uwllaw.com'
Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); Seeger, Jim (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); 

Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) (joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us); Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 2096 Reaney Ave

Mr. Flyckt, 
 
This is to inform you that the above-matter is on for City Council Public Hearing on Wednesday, October 24 @ 3:30 p.m. 
in Room 300.  I checked the record and found that the finding of the nuisance building is not abated as there are active 
permits and no certificate of code compliance has been issued; therefore, Ms. Moermond will recommend that the City 
Council authorizes DSI to proceed with the nuisance abatement. 
 
If your client wishes to appeal, the hearing is as stated above. 
 
 

 

Mai X. Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 


